@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
d Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Clayton Wein

From: Rob Zuber ~4¢7 A

Cc: Jason Musick, Michael Cunningham

Subject: Bowie No. 1 Mine, CIRCES update for MT-08
Date: September 1, 2020

Clayton —

I want to request your help with MT-08 for the Bowie No. 1 Mine, permit number C-1981-038. Namely,
I would appreciate you updating the reclamation costs in the CIRCES program. You are a good person
for this since you performed the last update for this mine, and because you know the site well.

The deadline date for the midterm is October 13, 2020, so | will need the CIRCES update prior to that
day. Please let me know if you have the time for this task.

Thanks,
Rob
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